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DATE: MAY 1, 2016

DOCUMENT NO: CLTB 00137

TO: Contractors, Distributors & Architects

FROM: CHEMm Link Technical Services Division 1-800-826-1681
SUBJECT: Improved M-1 Adhesive/Sealant

CHEM LINK is excited to announce the release of our improved formulation of
M-1® Structural Adhesive/Sealant.

For decades, M-1 has been the cure-all for every type of roof application:
repairing flashing, sealing termination bars and coping joints, even underwater
emergency repairs.

Now in celebration of our 25th anniversary, CHEM LINK has made M-1 even
better:

Old Formulation | Improved Formulation %
Elongation 290% 525% E
Tensile Strength 330 psi 370 psi ;Eyeﬂ s
Tear Strength 60 pli 111 pli £5/1990-2015
Shear Strength 380 psi 390 psi
Joint Movement 25% 35%
ASTM E84
Class A Fire Rating No Yes

M-1 is solvent-free, moisture-curing, and non-shrinking - a structural adhesive/
sealant that applies smoothly in both hot and cold climates.

Look for the new bright silver package with CHEM LINK’S 25th anniversary
icon. Give your next roofing project your best shot!

Also in celebration of our 25th anniversary, this improved formulation of M-1 is
available at no additional cost to you!
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